TARIFFS AND TRADE

RESTRICTED

GENERAL AGREEMENT ON C/1/89

17 Lugust 1973

Limited Distribution

30 July 1973

Subjects discussad:

ll
2.

3.
L.

MINUTES OF MEETING

Held in the Paleis des Netions, Geneva,

the applicetion,

on 30 Julv 1973

Chairmen: dr. H. XKitehara (Jepan)

Accession of Hungery

Provisional lccession of the Philirzvines
Working Perty on Trede with Romenia
Committee on Balance-of-Payments Restrictions
(2) Consultation with Finland

(b) Consultetion with Spein

~(9) Consultations under simplified procedures

with Bgypt, Greece and Yuzoslevia
Lssociation between the European Economic
Community end Cyprus
United States Tax Legislation (DISC)
- Recourse to irticle XXIII:2 by the Europeen
Communities
Income Tax Practices
(a) « Mainteined by France
(b) “lieinteined by Belgiun
(¢) liaintained by the Netherlands
- Recourse to .rticle XXIII:2 by the
_ United States
United Kingdom Dollar .irea Quotas
Working Perty on Trade in Textiles
New [ustralisn Trede Measures

Committee on .inti-Dumping Practices and Working

Party on ..cceptance of the ‘nti-Dumping Code

accession of Hunpary (L/368%)

document L/3889 end L/3889/Corr.l.

g

F)
N

OV VW Noodwi

-

11
12

C13

13
15
17

The Chairman recalled thet in July 1949 the Council had considercd thé applice-
tion of the Government of Hungery to sccede to the Genercl [greement in accordance
with the provisions of irticle XXXIITI and ha

The report of the Working

d established o Working Perty to examine
Party hed been distributed in

[0]


http://Palai_s_._d.es

R

C/1/89

Page 2

The representative of Finland, spesking on behalf of Mr. Sghlgren, Chairman
of the Working Party, referred to certain issues which had attracted special
attention. is regards the ebolition of discriminatory quantitative restrictions
on imports from Hungary, it had been agreed that if any such restrictions for
exceptional reasons should remain in force after 1 January 1975, the Working
Party to be established to carry out consultations on trade with Hungary would
examine these restrictions with a view to their elimination.

He pointed out that in connexion with its accession to GLTT, Hungary had
offered to negotiate the reduction or binding of duties in its customs tariff.
Negotiations had been carricd out with twelve contracting parties and the
European Communities and their nine member States. The resulting Schedule, which
contained around 1,000 concessions, had been circulated to all contracting parties.

The Working Party recommended that Hungery should be invited to accede to the
General figreement on the terms set out in the draft Protocol of Lccession, which
was annexed to the Report. It was the understanding of the Working Party that a
reciprocal and mutually advantageous basis would thereby be afforded for the
continuing evoluticn of trade relaticns between Hungery and the contracting
parties.

The representatives of Canada, Pakistan, ALustralia, Turkey, Denmark on behalf
of the EEC, Poland, Japan, Czechoslovekia, Zaire, Lustria, Uruguay, Romania,
Portugal, Spain, Brazil, India, Cuba, Bangladesh, Egypt, Yugoslavia, Switzerland,
Sweden, Israel, Norway, Indonesia, and Malaysia welcomed the accession of Hungary
and expressed their intention of voting favourably for its accession.

The representative of the United States.said that under the legislation at
present in force in his country his Government would have to invoke Article XXXV
with respect to Hungary. This had limited his delegation's participation in the
accession negotiations. He pointed out that while his delegation would vote in
favour of Hungary!s accession, this support did not preclude, in due course, his
country's wish to enter into negotiations with Hungary.

The Council approved the terms of the draft Protocol (innex I to the Report
of the Working Party) and the text of the Draft Decision (innex II), and adopted
the Report of the Working Party (L/3889 and Corr.l).

The representative of Hungary, in expressing his delegation's gratitude to
all those participating in the work for his country's accession, said that he
hoped that Hungary could join the negotiations in Tokyo as the eighty-second Member
of GATT. The discussions which had now been completed showed that Hungary was in
full knowledge of what was expected of her by the contracting parties and that the
contracting parties were in full knowledge of what was expected from them with
respect to Hungary. Hungary would continue to co-operate in all subjects of
interest to it and to the CONTRLCTING PLRTTIES,




H‘*—n

c/1/89

Page 3

The text of the Decision for the Lccession of Hungary was submitted to
contracting parties for a vote by postal ballot. The Chairman invited members of
the Council having authority to vote to do so and stated that ballot papers would
be sent by post to contracting parties not represented at the meeting., In
accordance with Article XXXTII, the terms of accession required the approval of
two thirds of the contracting parties. The result of the vote would be announced
as soon as the required number of 54 affirmative votes had been received. There-
after the Protocol would be open for signature and Hungary would become a
contracting party thirty days after its acceptance of the Protocol.

The Chairman pointed out that in order to enable Hungary to be a full
contracting party at the opening of the meeting of Ministers in September, it was
essential that the required number of positive votes be obtained not later than
9 fLwwgust. For this reason he urged representatives to return their ballots as
'. speedily as possible. He furthermore invited the Director-General to draw this

question of timing to the attention of contracting parties, not represented at
this meeting.

2. Provisional accession of the Philippines (L/3888)

The Chairman recalled that at its meeting in March 1973 the Council had
considered the request of the Government of the Philippines for provisional
accession to the General Agreement and decided to establish a Working Party to
examine this request. The report of the Working Party was distributed in
document L/3888.

Mr. Tomié (Yugoslavia), Chairman of the Working Party, said that the Working
Party had carried out its examination on the basis of a memorandum on the foreign
trade régime and further material and statistical data made available by the
Government of the Philippines. Detailed replies to the questions submitted by
contracting parties in advance or in the course of the discussion in the Working
" Party were listed in [mnex IT to the Report. |

The Working Party noted that while the request by the Philippines was for
provisional accession, it was the intention of the Government to seek full
accession in the context of the forthcoming multilateral trade negotiations.

Following its exeaminaticn, the Working Party recommended that the request
for provisional accession be granted and that the Philippines be invited without
delay te participate in the work of the CONTRACTING PARTIES. The Working Party
therefore recommended that the Draft Declaration in fmnnex III be approved and
opened for acceptance and that the Draft Decision be adopted.

The representative of the Philippines, in expressing the appreciation of
his Government for the work achieved, said he commended also the prompt approval
of the Report by the Council,




C/M/89

Page 4

The Council recommended that the text of the draft declaration on the
Provisional hccession of the Philippines be approved by the CONTRACTING PALRTIES
and that the Decision on the Participation of the Philippines in the work of the
CONTRACTING-PARTIES (innex III) be adopted.

*The Council adopted the Report of the Working Party.

The approvel of the Declaration and the adoption of the Decision was submitted
to contracting parties for a vote by pogtal ‘ballot. The Chairman invited members
of the Council having authority to vote to do so. Ballot papers would be sent by
post to contracting parties not represented at the meeting., The result of the
vote would be announced as soon ‘as the two-thirds majority cf the contracting
parties had been obtained. Thereafter the Declaration would be open for signature.
The Chairman asked ccntracting parties to cast their votes as a matter of urgency
so as to permit the provisionel accéssicn cf the Philippines to be completed
before the Ministerial Meeting. Ile therefore urged representatives to return
their ballots as speedily as possible. .

The rcpresentative of the Philippines stated that the expeditious action by _
GLTIT on the application for provisional accession showed him that.the
Philippines were welcome in GATT, that his country‘s conduct of trade practices
had been fair, and that its forelgn trade régime was consistent with the
rules of GATT.

With respect to the multilateral trade negotiations and in the light of his
country'!s provisional accession to G.IT the Philippines believed that it was the
hope and aspirations of developing countries that the negotiations would be
governed by the principles embodied in Resolution 82(III) of the Santiago
Conference, His delegation heped that the Declaration and Decision on the
Philippines' provisional accessioﬁ‘tq GLTT would be effective as scon as possible,
to enable the Philippines to participate fully in the Tokyo meeting and in GATT
activities thereafter. The Philippines sought provisional membership in GATT with
the expectation that it would lead to better access of Philippines products to
markets and to growing and more diversified trade with contracting parties. He
concluded by stating that his country sought a r8le in GATT to help strengthen
miltilateral co-operation in order to make it a truly dynamic instrument for
progress, prosperity and peace.

3.  Working Party on Trade with Romania (L/3875)

"The Chaeirman recalled thet the Council had established a Working Party to
carry out the consultations tc be held between Romenia and the CONTRLCTING PARTITES
pursuant to paragraph 5 of the Protocol for the iccession of Romania. The report
of the Working Party had been distributed in document L/3875.




c/M/89

Page 5

Mr. Archibald (Trinidad and Tobago), Chairman of the Working Party, pcinted
out that concern had been expressed in the Working Party at the slow rate of
relaxation of discriminatory restrictions on imports from Romania by some
convracting parties and that there were some differences cf opinion as to whether
certain practices constituted an increase in the element of discrimination in the
restrictions. The question of whether Romania had fulfilled its import commitment
could only be determined at the end of the current Five-7ear Plan. Ie noted,
however, that several members of the Working Party had expressed considerable
satisfaction with the way in which trade was developing between Romenia and their
countries. He also referred to the decision of the Romanian Government to
introduce, on a provisional basis, a customs tariff as from 1 January 1974.

The reprecentative of Romania pointed out that members of the Working Party
had noted that Romania's imports fronm contracting parties were increasing satis-
factorily in a manner corresponding to the intentions cof the Protocol of lLccession.
This was to be compared with the statement that Romanian exports to contracting
parties had increased less rapidly than its total exports, and that the structure
of these exports was less favourable then the structure of total exports. He
also stated that the progressive relaxation of restrictions provided for in
paragraph 3 of the Protocol seemed to be proceeding very slowly. He repeated his
concern that with Romanian imports from contracting parties increasing more than
its exports, the balance of trade for the period was negative for Romania and
recalled that the representative of Romania had expressed the desire to redress
the negative balance of trade with contracting parties by increasing Romanian
exports and not reducing imports. He believed that Romania had fully respected
the provisions relating to its accession to GLTT and had teken full part in the
activities of the GLTT, something it would also do in the future, while continuing
its policy of expanding and diversifying its foreign trade relations. He concluded
by asking for the elimination of all discriminatory quantitative restrictions in
conformity with the Protocol of iccession, the disinvocation of Article XXXV by
those contracting parties which had had resort to it, and the inclusion of Romania
in the list of beneficiary countries by all donor countries of the Generalized
System of Preferences. He hoped that the next consultations would lead to this
goal.

The representative of Czechoslovakia pointed out that since imports into
Romania from contracting parties had developed satisfactorily Romenia had
fulfilled its requirements under the Protocol of Lccession. Romania should,
therefore, be in a position to enjoy all the rights of a full contracting party.
This meant that discriminatory quantitative restrictions, incompatible with
Article XITI, applied to Romanian exports by contracting parties should be
abolished. His delegation hoped that most of these restrictions would be
eliminated by the end of 1973.




e ——————

c/1/89

~ Page 6

The representative of Pakistan said that trade relations between Pakistan
and Romania had developed satisfactorily and thet his country did not maintain
any discriminuztory restrictions against Romanian exports. He hoped that other
contracting parties would also remove their restrictions against Romanlan exports.

~ The representative of Israel expressed the hope that imports into Romania
from contracting parties would continue to increase and thet this would also
be reflected in imports from Israel

The representatlves of Australia and Canada stated that thHeir authorities
agreed with the Romanian assessment that the situation with respect to the
liberalization of quantitative restrictions against Romania was unsatisfactory.
They welcomed the opportunity to examine in due course the proposed new custons
tariff of Romania.

" The Council adopted the Report.

L;‘ Committes on Balance-of-Payments Restrictions

Mr. Dunkel (Su1tzerland), Chairman of the Commlttee on Balance—of-Payments

'Restrlctlons, stated that the Cormittee had held two consultations, one with

Finland under irticle XII, and -one with Spain. "It had also examined, for the
first time,. three statements submltted under the 51mp11f1ed procedures for

consultation with developlng countrles.

The Commlttee’s repcrt on the consultatlon w1th Flnland (BOP/R/66) noted

. that while Finland's reserves had increased in 1972 this had been the result of

substantial forelgn borrow1ng. The Committee!s conclusicns called for resumed
efforts to liberalize remaining restrictions, while recogniz 1ng that they affect

- only a narrow range of products.

Ls regards the consultation with Spain. (BOP/R/68) the Committee, hav1ng

.heard the statement by the representative of the International Monetary Fund

concluded that the GATT balance—cf-payments provisions, under Lrticles XIonﬁXVIII
were no longer applicable in the case of Spain.

In document BOP/R/67 th: Committce submitted its first. rceport under the new
procedures adopted by the Council in December 1972. The Committee had examined
three written statements, those of Egypt Greece and Yugoslavia. In respect of
Egypt the Committee recommended that Egypt be deemed to have fulfilled its
obllgatlons under Article XVIII:12(b) for 1973. In the case of Greece and
Yugoslavia the Committee determined that full consultations would be desirable.
He suggested that, for practical reasons, these consultations could best be
carried out early next year.

(a) Consultation with Finland (BOP/R/66) "

The Council adopted the report on the consultation with Finland.




'@6V89

Page 7

(b) Consultation with Spain (BOP/R/68)

The representative of Spain stated that, in his view, the Committee, in
concluding that in the case of Spain the GLTIT balance-of-payments provisions,
under Article XII or XVIII:B, were no longer applicable, had followed too strictly
the determination of the IMF. Such a conclu51on, against a developing country
which invoked the provisions ‘of Lrticle XVIII:B,precisely in order to proceed with
its economic development, was of serious concern to his authorities.

-He considered that certein’ important aspects had not been taken into account.
The last two years of belance-of-payments surplus had been preceded by two years
which showed only a small surplus and by another three years which showed a
deficit., The balance of trade showed a deficit which was probably the second
highest in the world, amcunting in 1972 to $2,250 million, a tendency which was
accentuated in the first months of 1973. The balance of payments contained:a
number of surplus items which were not stable, suchas tourism,and others which were
the result of a low level of development, such as workers! remittances and foreign
investment. The workers'! remittances were a sign of weakness since a large number
of workers were forced to find work elsewhere, as the level of development did not
enable them to find work in Spain. TForeign investment included to a large extent |
- the sale of houses and land which was a matter of concern to the Spanish
Government. Without these two items, the balance of payments would not have been
in surplus.

He pointed out that the’'Spanish authorities had progressively liberalized
imports on their ocwn initiative even before the determination of the IMF., At the
end of 1972 a decree was passed whlch provided the legal framework for:'the
conversion of the State-trading régime of agricultural trade to private trade.
This meant that nearly all agricultural products under quantitative restrictions
would be liberalized. In the field of industrial- products quantitative restric-
tions applied to only sixty-eight out of a total of ‘3,388 headings. He felt that |
such progress ‘deserved to be commended. Spain was following a course of selective
liberalization in order to reinforce its economic potentizal. - He emphasized that
these measures of liberalization were adopted during the period cf preparation of
the multilateral trade negotiations, while no similar action was taken by other
countries. At the same time the peseta had been revalued by 7 per cent with
respect to certain other currencies and by 20 per cent with respect to the dollar.
The result had been a rapidly increasing trade deficit. It therefore became more
and more doubtful that the future balance-of-payments situation would be strong
enough to allow a continuation of the liberalization of trade. He asked for a
postponement of the decision of the Council in order to give its members the
opportunity to study in detail the conclusions of the report, the factors mentioned,
and the particular characteristics of the Spanish economy. His delégation was
ready to give all the information necessary.







